
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FOI:231001 
 
Dear  
 
 
We now have the following information regarding your FOI request which was:  
 
In the last year to date; 
1) How many Bank and Locum staff/workers have you hired? How many work on 
agile/remote-working contracts? Based on NHS pay band, state how many are in each 
band? How many have left the Trust 
 
2) How many: i) civil, ii) criminal and iii) court cases has the Trust been involved with as a 
defendant and a prosecutor  
 
 
1) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 As some of these figures are less than 10 we are unable to provide the exact number as it 
may be idenƟfiable to individuals 

 
 
 

Number Bank Workers Hired  68 
AdHoc Salary <10 
Non Review Body Band 2 <10 
Non Review Body Band 3 28 
Non Review Body Band 4 <10 
Non Review Body Band 5 <10 
Non Review Body Band 6 17 
Non Review Body Band 7 <10 
Non Review Body Band 8 - 
Range A <10 

  
Work from home/Remote 
working <10 

  
Left Total  171 



 

 
 
2) Between the dates of October 2022 and October 2023. 
 

1. Civil cases that have gone to trial - 0 
2. Civil cases that are liƟgated – 56* 
3. Criminal cases that have gone to trial - 0 
4. Criminal cases we have been involved in but not gone to trial – 0 

 
* This includes civil, criminal and cases involving fleet.  
 
 
 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance  
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email  
address: 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 


